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VANCOUVER ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

Report Date:  October 13, 2010

Contact: Doug Manarin
Contact No.: 604.873.7118
RTS No.: 08863

VanRIMS No.:  08-2000-20
Meeting Date: November 2, 2010

TO: Vancouver City Council
FROM: General Manager of Engineering Services
SUBJECT: Local Improvement Subsequent Procedure

Court of Revision - November 2, 2010

RECOMMENDATION
THAT the projects by “Petition” in Court #632 be approved subject to the actions of
the Court of Revision and the subsequent actions of Council.
COUNCIL POLICY
Policies governing the Local Improvement process are set out in the Vancouver Charter and
the Local Improvement Procedure By-law.
PURPOSE

This is the City Engineer’s Report for proposed projects that Council will deal with in the
latter part of its “Court of Revision and Council”” meeting as part of the Local Improvement
process. These proposed projects are undertaken at the discretion of Council.

The following “Projects by Petition” have been advanced under the provisions of the Local
Improvement Procedure By-law and will come before a Court of Revision on November 2,
2010.

The projects are identified as follows:

Court Petition #632:

Item Type

1-2 Lane Lighting

3 Pavement & Curbs, Local Residential
4-8 Lane Pavement, Local Residential
9-10 Speed Humps

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Funds for the City’s share of the projects are available from the 2010 Engineering Basic
Capital Budget.
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